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Bid #13837 

NORTH KIRKWOOD ROAD IMPROVEMENT 

STP 5502(611) 

Addendum #4 

 

 

The sign-in sheets from both of the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings have been uploaded in 

IonWave. 

 

Below are questions asked at the 2nd Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting. 

 

1. When is anticipated Notice to Proceed? 

After the 1st of the year at this time, weather permitting. 

 

2. Who moves the fire hydrants? 

All relocation and costs of moving the fire hydrants is at the cost of the contractor. 

 

3. MSD Permits?   

Permits have been applied for.  Plumber will need to pull them. 

 

4. What about traffic control?   

One lane each direction at all times. 

 

5. When to do mill and pave of asphalt? 

All mill and pave will be done at night. 


